Page 1 of 1

Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

From: Walker, Theresa [TWalker@PRIMUSTEL.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 10:15 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Smith, Chris; Kassem, Hassan

Subject: Emergency Contact - Primus Telecommunications

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

To Whom It May Concern:

Please find the emergency contact information for Primus Telecommunications, Inc. below.

Chris Smith

Senior Manager - Facilities
7901 Jones Branch Drive
Suite 900

MclLean Va 22102

(0) 703 394 4359
(c) 571 217 0245

Thank you,

Theresa A, Walker

Legal Assistant

Primus Telecommunications, Inc.
703.902.2800

www.primustel.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may have been sent on behalf of a lawyer. It may
contain information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this
message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please delete this message and any
attachments from your system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission.
There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege, that may attach to
this communication. The sender of this electronic mail transmission is not authorized to practice law and all information and
materials included herewith are under the supervision of and subject to the review of counsel and should not be relied upon

until such review has occurred. Thank you for your cooperation.

Lingo can save you up to $500 off your phone service. Get unlimited calls within the US and to 22
countries for just $21.95 per month. Lingo - Editors Pick for VoIP Services in WIRED Test Issue
(Winter 2008). Sign up today at www.lingo.com.
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